
MEMORANDUM 

DATE: 

TO:  

FROM:

SUBJECT:  

June 2, 2025

Duncan Miller, Town Clerk 

Chad Weaver, Community Development Director  

Sanctuary on Camelback Mountain Resort & Spa (5700 E McDonald Drive)   
     Transfer of Liquor License          

I am aware of the application for a liquor license transfer for the Sanctuary on Camelback 
Mountain Resort & Spa, located at 5700 E McDonald Drive. This property has historically had 
such a license and the typical uses associated with the license are in accordance with the 
Special Use Permit for this property. 


